West Florida High School Quarterback Club Meeting Meeting Minutes May 6, 2019

Present: Kathy Worley, LaTrease Stevenson, Melia Adams, Jacqueline Thompson, Cedric Moultrie, Michelle Stacks, Coach Rhett Summerford, LaJerrold White, Larry Hanna, Elana Garvin, Stephanie Cole, Schari Norman, and Jennifer Rathbun.

Previous Minutes were unanimously approved with no corrections.

Treasurer Report:	\$22,870.16 Balance
-	Paypal Account Setup for Donations
	Amazon Smile will be added to website
Membership Report:	22 members paid for 2019-2020 year
	Voting Members to be verified

Field & Maintenance Report: Saturday Cleanup went well. Could use more help. Trash cans an issue. Rusty will join LaJerrold to show him how to set up for painting of the field. Volunteers can sign up to help through app this year.

Old Business:

- Boston Butt Sale Moved to 5/10 from 5/24- Baby Butts \$20- Yearbook is selling them for \$30- They will be picked up after Red & Black game between 8-8:30. We will sell the extras after the game. The rest will be frozen for Chow Down.
- Bookeo- We will switch from Bookeo system to Paypal for online Boston Butt Sales. Bookeo costs \$39.95 a month and Paypal is free. The online ordering goes straight to PayPal. Members asked if we could add a line to which player asked the buyer to purchase a butt. We will add the line. Though players do not get "credit" for their sale they are helping to cover the costs of pre-game meals with every sale.
- Red & Black Game & Spring Game Vendors- 3D Eats and Oh Taste and See will need to have employees sign Affidavit of Good Moral Character for background checks. Kathy will locate the forms and forward to both food trucks.
- Sign up message will go out tonight. We will include Painting the Field this year as well as a Clock Operator for the press box.
- We will not collect parking money at Red and Black Game but will for Spring Game. Ticket price for both games is \$5.
- Sponsorship Competition May 24th-June 27th- 2 winners will receive their own red helmet.
- Saints Preseason Ticket Raffle- Will sell between June 11th-July 23rd-Drawing at Chow Down on July 23rd

New Business

• Programs will be created by the same company as last year. We will receive \$3000 for using the company. We will post their sponsorship banners outside of our stadium at the entrance. They will allow us to sell player ads (senior ads as well as underclassman ads) this year as a fundraiser. (This will change next year. They are switching to Senior Shout-outs that are only 1/4

page.) We keep the money sold. Money must be submitted to Melia Adams by July 15th. The ads must be print-ready. Kathy Worley can set up the ad if you submit the photos.

- Senior Banner- We will take a photo of all seniors in their game jerseys on Wednesday, May 15th at the Spring Game. Members voted on and approved allowing Chick-fil-A to pay for and sponsor the sign. It will hang under the press box.
- Senior Gifts- Senior gifts are to be donated or purchased by senior parents. This has not always been the case. Since a former Board Member has donated plaques in the past, we voted on earmarking \$1000 towards plaques (or any other agreed upon item(s) the Jags Committee agrees on). Members unanimously agreed to earmark \$1000 to be used equally among seniors.
- Jags Committee- This committee has been a part of the program in the past. The Board recently voted to have Jennifer Rathbun chair this committee. The committee will oversee all things where food is involved. This would include Chow Down, Pre-game Meals, and Banquets. Members interested in joining the committee should let Jennifer know.
- Coach Rhett will look into whether or not we will be able to have a volunteer sell tickets or if we have to continue paying a ECSD employee to do this task.
- Kathy Worley discussed how the Press Box needs desperate work. She suggested that the Class of 2021 take on the project and raise money for it outside of typical fundraising. It would be a "Leave Behind" project LaTrease Stevenson agreed and said that we could start soliciting PayPal donations and other avenues. Items needed include air-conditioning, cleaning, paint, new tables, flooring, windows, etc. Basically, everything needs refreshing. The bathroom is on the list for District to fix. This has been on the list for over a year.
- Larry, our announcer, asked that we have a clock operator during games. We agreed to add this position on the sign up for volunteers each week. Coach Rhett did ask that we check into whether or not our time clock can go from 25 seconds to 40 seconds. This is a new change this year.

Coach's Report

- Coach Rhett asked LaJerrold if he could be the Stadium Manager. LaJerrold agreed to the role.
- Coach is still worried about parking. Would like to see a possible solution for gates on Game Days. Possibly change the lock during the game so umpires and others needing inside the back gate and gate between parking lot and tennis court area could have access. In the past, it has been very difficult to have someone man these gates.

Next Meeting: June 3, 2019